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COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Greenlight Traffic Engineering on behalf of Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization

SUBJECT:..Title
Presentation of Strategic Transportation Safety Plan (Sarah Lojewski)

FUNDING SOURCE:
N/A

PURPOSE:
To present the updated Strategic Transportation Safety Plan.

BACKGROUND:
The Lake Havasu Metropolitan Planning Organization (LHMPO), in partnership with the Western Arizona
Council of Governments (WACOG), is updating its Strategic Transportation Safety Plan (STSP) with the help
of Greenlight Traffic Engineering. The LHMPO is looking to inform and engage the public and its stakeholders
for feedback on the state of its region’s roadway safety. Greenlight will discuss the status of the STSP’s update,
provide updated crash statistics, and solicit feedback from the public and stakeholders.

The WACOG Transportation Planning Department was recently awarded Highway Safety Improvement

Program (HSIP) funding to update the Strategic Transportation Safety Plan originally completed in 2018.

COMMUNITY IMPACT:
Covering both Mohave and La Paz Counties, the Strategic Regional Transportation Safety Plan Update will re-
examine regional objectives and strategies proposed in the 2018 Safety Plan to better serve the needs of the
public safely and practically.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This plan update intends to serve as support for future Federal and State grant applications.

ATTACHMENTS:
Strategic Transportation Safety Plan Presentation
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SUGGESTED MOTION:..Recommended Action
No action needed.
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